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From: Mike Slavich
To: Armine L. Derdiarian
Cc: Bruce Noble; Narineh Makijan; Salvador Sanchez Diaz; Michael Dighera; Micah L. Young
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] Proposed Honda PACT certificate
Date: Friday, January 26, 2024 10:48:11 AM
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We are trying to get you our findings and recommendations back to you by next week. Thanks for
sending everything. Mike
 

Michael Slavich
Dean, Career Technical Education & Instructional Operations, Career
Technical Education

(562) 463-7368  |  www.riohondo.edu  |  mslavich@riohondo.edu
3600 Workman Mill Road, Whittier, CA 90601

 
 
NOTICE/DISCLAIMER: This electronic transmission, and any documents attached hereto, (a) are protected by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act (18 USC §§ 2510-2521), (b) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information, and (c) are for
the sole use of the intended recipient named above. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately.
Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of the information received in error is strictly prohibited.  
 
 

From: Armine L. Derdiarian <aderdiarian@pasadena.edu> 
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 9:54 AM
To: Mike Slavich <MSlavich@riohondo.edu>
Cc: Bruce Noble <Bruce.Noble@riohondo.edu>; Narineh Makijan <nmakijan@pasadena.edu>;
Salvador Sanchez Diaz <sdiaz52@pasadena.edu>; Michael Dighera <mdighera@riohondo.edu>;
Micah L. Young <myoung19@pasadena.edu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] Proposed Honda PACT certificate
 

Good morning Dean Slavich,
 
Checking in to see if there are any questions concerns you would like to have addressed regarding
the Honda PACT submission.
 
Best,
 
Armine
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is
safe.

From: Armine L. Derdiarian 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:40 PM
To: Mike Slavich <MSlavich@riohondo.edu>
Cc: Bruce Noble <bruce.noble@riohondo.edu>; Narineh Makijan <nmakijan@pasadena.edu>;
Salvador Sanchez Diaz <sdiaz52@pasadena.edu>; Michael Dighera <mdighera@riohondo.edu>;
Micah L. Young <myoung19@pasadena.edu>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] Proposed Honda PACT certificate
 
Great! Thank you for confirming.
 

From: Mike Slavich <MSlavich@riohondo.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:39 PM
To: Armine L. Derdiarian <aderdiarian@pasadena.edu>
Cc: Bruce Noble <bruce.noble@riohondo.edu>; Narineh Makijan <nmakijan@pasadena.edu>;
Salvador Sanchez Diaz <sdiaz52@pasadena.edu>; Michael Dighera <mdighera@riohondo.edu>;
Micah L. Young <myoung19@pasadena.edu>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] Proposed Honda PACT certificate
 
This one works, thanks Mike

From: Armine L. Derdiarian <aderdiarian@pasadena.edu>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:33 PM
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
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] Proposed Honda PACT certificate
 

I have reattached the pdf’s. Curious to see if anyone else is having difficulty opening the
attachments.
 

From: Mike Slavich <MSlavich@riohondo.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:27 PM
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
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Proposed Honda PACT certificate
 
Thanks for the email, I can't open any attachments. Mike

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

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:22 PM
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
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Proposed Honda PACT certificate
 

Good afternoon Dean Slavich,
 
After the LARC meeting this morning I reached out to Professor Sanchez-Diaz to inquire about your
phone call to him and the outcome of the discussion since I was not aware that you had placed a call
until you mentioned it during the today’s meeting. Professor Sanchez-Diaz reported to me that he
did not have the opportunity to speak to you, and had not received a voicemail. Do you know what
phone number you may have called?  
 
Additionally, Professor Sanchez-Diaz informed me that he met and was introduced to your Honda
PACT faculty member, Professor Dighera, at the Honda conference July 2023 by Mr. Jordan
Hernandez, the head of the Honda PACT program. Mr. Hernandez instructed Professor Sanchez-Diaz
to direct any questions he might have regarding the Honda PACT program to Professor Dighera who
could serve as a resource. Professor Dighera did not raise any concerns about PCC beginning a
Honda PACT program at that time or any time after.
 
As you know, Honda has set the curriculum that needs to be adopted in order to become certified as
a Honda PACT center, this is the curriculum we adopted. To date, the Honda PACT curriculum has
been adopted by many community colleges already and as such has been approved by the State
Chancellor’s office. Professor Sanchez-Diaz did indicate that we were adopting the Honda curriculum
in his email communication with you that was sent during the collegial consultation. Attached you
will find two email chains; the first is the one I initiated with the initial collegial consultation, and the
second was the email chain between Professor Sanchez-Dias and you that I was copied on. After the

November 20th email that Professor Sanchez-Diaz sent to you I was not able to find any other emails
or communications regarding this matter. Please let me know if I missed an email or any other
communication.
 
As requested I am attaching the course outlines of record that received approval by our curriculum

committee November 30th, the last C&I meeting of the fall semester and I am attaching them for
your faculty to review to alleviate any concerns. I do want to state once again that the PCAH was
followed, and that the integrity of the curriculum process was not violated in any way.
 
Please feel free to reach out to discuss any further concerns you would like to discuss.
 
Best,
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Arminé

 



You don't often get email from mslavich@riohondo.edu. Learn why this is important

From: Salvador Sanchez Diaz
To: Mike Slavich; Armine L. Derdiarian
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: [EXTERNAL] Consultation for Honda PACT Program
Date: Monday, November 20, 2023 2:57:31 PM
Attachments: image008.png
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I'm currently working on the curriculum. I'm doing the collegial consultation at the same time
as I'm writing the curriculum. 

We are adopting the Honda PACT modules that pair with our existing curriculum.

Salvador Sanchez Diaz
Automotive Technology, Instructor
Pasadena City College
sdiaz52@pasadena.edu 
626.585.7151

From: Mike Slavich <MSlavich@riohondo.edu>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 1:21 PM
To: Salvador Sanchez Diaz <sdiaz52@pasadena.edu>; Armine L. Derdiarian
<aderdiarian@pasadena.edu>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: [EXTERNAL] Consultation for Honda PACT Program
 

Please send me your proposed curriculum outlines, thanks Mike
 

Michael Slavich
Dean, Career Technical Education & Instructional Operations, Career
Technical Education

(562) 463-7368  |  www.riohondo.edu  |  mslavich@riohondo.edu
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
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that
the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe.

You don't often get email from mslavich@riohondo.edu. Learn why this is important

From: Salvador Sanchez Diaz <sdiaz52@pasadena.edu>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 1:16 PM
To: Mike Slavich <MSlavich@riohondo.edu>; Armine L. Derdiarian <aderdiarian@pasadena.edu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: [EXTERNAL] Consultation for Honda PACT Program
 

Mike, 
 
Feel free to address your concerns. I will answer any questions you have. 
 
Salvador Sanchez Diaz
Automotive Technology, Instructor
Pasadena City College
sdiaz52@pasadena.edu 
626.585.7151

From: Mike Slavich <MSlavich@riohondo.edu>
Sent: Saturday, November 18, 2023 11:00 AM
To: Armine L. Derdiarian <aderdiarian@pasadena.edu>
Cc: Real, Yannick <yreal@cerritos.edu>; Kimberly Mathews <kmathews@citruscollege.edu>; pflor
<pflor@compton.edu>; Madrid, Kendra <madridk@elac.edu>; Ketmany Sundara
<ksundara@elcamino.edu>; Khat, Mon <khatm@piercecollege.edu>; Wilson, Marcia R
<wilsonMR@lattc.edu>; gcarbonaro <gcarbonaro@lbcc.edu>; RAMOS_PATRICIA
<Ramos_Patricia@smc.edu>; Salvador Sanchez Diaz <sdiaz52@pasadena.edu>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Consultation for Honda PACT Program
 

Rio Hondo has many issues with this proposal. Mike 

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 17, 2023, at 12:24 PM, Armine L. Derdiarian
<aderdiarian@pasadena.edu> wrote:

﻿

Good afternoon,
 
I am reaching out to inform you that Pasadena City College’s automotive program is
working on launching a Honda PACT program. Your college was listed on the LMI report
we received from the COE; therefore, we are including you in our collegial consultation.
Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns. I have copied Professor
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Salvador Sanchez Diaz, our AUTO faculty member who has been involved in this
process, should you have any questions you would like to direct to him.
 
Best,
 
Arminé
<image003.jpg>
 



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
To: Kimberly Mathews
Cc: Salvador Sanchez Diaz
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Consultation for Honda PACT Program
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 11:11:00 AM

Kim,
 
Thank you so much for sharing your concerns with us. Both Professor Sanchez-Diaz and I have
corresponded with Mike but he did not respond to our replies.
 
What I had explained to Mike is that Honda approached PCC to become a PACT training center, we
did not initiate the conversation. The local dealerships participated in a separate Honda PACT
advisory committee, that was arranged by the Honda representatives, where they expressed unmet
industry need and voted to support PCC becoming a training center. PCC is responding to their
request.
 
Mike had wanted us to share our curriculum with him, but we are still working on creating our
Course Outlines of Record. However, the curriculum that will be used is the curriculum that Honda
provides in their training modules – we are not writing any new content.
 
Best,
 
Armine
 
 

From: Kimberly Mathews <kmathews@citruscollege.edu> 
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 4:07 PM
To: Armine L. Derdiarian <aderdiarian@pasadena.edu>
Cc: Salvador Sanchez Diaz <sdiaz52@pasadena.edu>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Consultation for Honda PACT Program
 
Hi Armine,
 
I apologize for the delayed reply.  I just heard back from our Auto faculty this afternoon.  Rio Hondo
has a Honda PACT program and has had one for many years.  Adding an additional Honda program
that is geographically close will constitute an unnecessary duplication.  
 
Thank you,
 
Kim
 

From: Mike Slavich <MSlavich@riohondo.edu> 
Sent: Saturday, November 18, 2023 11:01 AM
To: Armine L. Derdiarian <aderdiarian@pasadena.edu>
Cc: Real, Yannick <yreal@cerritos.edu>; Kimberly Mathews <kmathews@citruscollege.edu>; pflor
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe.

<pflor@compton.edu>; Madrid, Kendra <MADRIDK@elac.edu>; Ketmany Sundara
<ksundara@elcamino.edu>; Khat, Mon <KHATM@piercecollege.edu>; Wilson, Marcia R
<wilsonMR@lattc.edu>; gcarbonaro <gcarbonaro@lbcc.edu>; RAMOS_PATRICIA
<Ramos_Patricia@smc.edu>; Salvador Sanchez Diaz <sdiaz52@pasadena.edu>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Consultation for Honda PACT Program
 
Rio Hondo has many issues with this proposal. Mike 

Sent from my iPhone
 

On Nov 17, 2023, at 12:24 PM, Armine L. Derdiarian <aderdiarian@pasadena.edu>
wrote:

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
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From: Madrid, Kendra
To: Armine L. Derdiarian
Subject: FW: Honda PACT COR"s
Date: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 2:26:09 PM

Hi Armine,
 
Per the e-mail below form my Auto Chair, there is no issue with the program.
 
Best,
 
Kendra
 

From: Banuelos, Adrian <BANUELA@ELAC.EDU> 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 9:20 PM
To: Madrid, Kendra <MADRIDK@ELAC.EDU>
Subject: Re: Honda PACT COR's
 
Hello Kendra, I have no problem with PCC establishing a Honda PACT Program. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adrian Banuelos,
Department Chair & Professor
Automotive Technology Department 
East Los Angeles College 

On Jan 19, 2024, at 5:00 PM, Madrid, Kendra <MADRIDK@elac.edu> wrote:

﻿
Hi Mr. B!
 
Do you have any concerns or questions regarding this program being offered at PCC? 

From: Armine L. Derdiarian <aderdiarian@pasadena.edu>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 4:30 PM
To: Madrid, Kendra <madridk@elac.edu>
Subject: Honda PACT COR's
 
Kendra,
 
Attached are the course outline of record for our Honda PACT program that you had
requested.
 
This curriculum is set by Honda and has been adopted by every school that offers

mailto:MADRIDK@ELAC.EDU
mailto:aderdiarian@pasadena.edu
mailto:MADRIDK@elac.edu
mailto:aderdiarian@pasadena.edu
mailto:madridk@elac.edu


Honda PACT training and therefore has already received approval from the state
chancellor’s office.
 
Have a great weekend!
 
Arminé
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<Honda PACT COR's.pdf>



The following college were contacted for the collegial consulta3on. 

School Contact name Email 
Cerritos College Nick Real yreal@cerritos.edu 
Rio Hondo College Mike Slavich mslavich@riohondo.edu 
East Los Angeles 
College 

Kendra Madrid madridk@elac.edu 

Pierce College Mon Khat khatm@piercecollege.edu 
Citrus College Kimberly Mathews kmathews@citruscollege.edu 
Compton College Paul Flor pflor@compton.edu 
El Camino College Ketmany Sundara ksundara@elcamino.edu 
Los Angeles Trade 
Tech 

Marcia Wilson wilsonmr@laJc.edu 

Long Beach City 
College 

Gene Carbonaro gcarbonaro@lbcc.edu 

Santa Monica 
College 

Patricia Ramos ramos_patricia@smc.edu 
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